
From:
To:
Subject: Re: NYM/2021/0267/NEW - Lodge Hill Farm, Egton Grange
Date: 20 April 2021 15:22:01

Hi Wendy
 
Hope all is well and thank you for the below email
 
Following on from our conversation last week, I can confirm the below details.  Due to the
excessive cost of the air source heating we have now decided to go with an oil based heating
system so will omit the air source units and dry stone wall, a new oil storage tank will be based at
the bottom on the new track, serviced by a bounded 1350 oil tank
(https://greenoiltanks.co.uk/collections/bunded-oil-tanks/products/1350-litre-bunded-oil-tank)
location shown on preferred route 1 drawing. The three holiday cottages will remain as per the
planning consent, although this part of the application may run out due to us not having the
funds available to convert them. The rambles barn will be demolished, the couples retreat will
stay as we plan to refurbish this during the planning window. The farm house will be fully
refurbished with a kitchen extension as per the current drawings.
 
Landscaping, We are only planning to run the new track through to the farm house and install
the parking area as per the current drawings. Planning condition no 23 has asked for a landscape
management plan, is this really required at this time as we will not be doing any other works
apart from what I have mentioned above.
 
Our big concern is the route and width of the new access track, whoever designed this route
has clearly not taken into account if the property was to be developed fully to the agreed
planning consent then Lodge hill could  cater for up to 26 people and that may equate to 10 cars
using the track on a daily basis and the local farmers daily use of this track. The steep elevation in
two areas of the proposed route will very likely see vehicles losing control on the downward
travel towards Lodge hill and it is highly likely cars will not get back up the track when exiting the
property due to the extreme elevation in bad weather conditions. I have highlighted the steep
sections on the attached drawing
 
I met with both farmers last week, Mr Steve Welford from Butter park farm and Mr Steve Hallam
from Grange head farm (the track runs through their fields) they both agreed that the new route
shown in the attached drawing would be more suitable to them and safer for all parties. Planning
has been granted for a 2 meter twin trod, however the existing section of the track running
across Mr Welford’s fields is 2.6 meters wide,  and Mr Welford’s slurry trailer is 2.6 meters wide,
hence a 2 meter wide track is completely unusable for him and us as a shared track. We would
like to propose a three meter wide track, we would soil and seed the centre of the track that will
naturally develop into a twin trod within 12 months. Our new layout keeps 90% of the agreed
route and actually becomes about 50 meters shorter as shown on preferred route 1.
 
I would be very happy to meet you on site should you wish to inspect this for yourself or can
come into the planning office or have a chat over zoom or MS teams
 
Warm regards
 

https://greenoiltanks.co.uk/collections/bunded-oil-tanks/products/1350-litre-bunded-oil-tank


Robert Dillon & Sarah Wakefield
 
 
 

From: Wendy Strangeway 
Date: Thursday, 15 April 2021 at 12:40
To: Robert Dillon 
Subject: NYM/2021/0267/NEW - Lodge Hill Farm, Egton Grange
 
Dear Mr Dillon
 
Many thanks for the above planning application which the Authority received 09 April
2021. I am currently checking over the submission and wondered if you would be kind
enough to confirm that my understanding of the development you are proposing is
correct. Based on the plans submitted I understand that the changes to granted
planning permission NYM/2020/0294/FL consist of:
 

omission of approved store and office and use of building instead as additional
living accommodation to farmhouse
installation of air source heat pump screened by dry stone wall
change from 3 no. holiday cottages to 3 no. annexes
omission of ramblers accommodation/games room demolition of 1 no. outbuilding
and conversion of remaining outbuilding to 1 no. holiday cottage
changes to landscaping

 
I look forward to hearing from you at your earliest convenience.
 
Yours sincerely
 
Mrs Wendy Strangeway
Planning Administration Officer
 
North York Moors National Park Authority
The Old Vicarage
Bondgate
Helmsley
YO62 5BP
 
01439 772700
 
Please note that my working hours are:
Monday 8.30am – 2.30pm
Tuesday 8.30am – 5pm
Wednesday 9.30am – 2.30pm
Thursday and Friday 8.30am – 5pm
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